Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 8:09 AM

To: Angy Singh

Cc: Que EI-Amin; Pratap Singh; Robert Reineke; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Shane LaFave; Hoverman,

Robert R - DNR (Rob); Lara Page; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Hughes, Audra A - DNR; Nobile,
Trevor W - DNR; Robert Fedorchak

Subject: RE: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Remedial Action Options Report
Review Letter

Good Morning Angy,

Thank you for submitting the Revised Remedial Action Option Report (the Report) to the RR Program’s electronic
submittal portal on November 16, 2023. The Report requests an expedited DNR review and approval in 15 days. Please
understand that the DNR generally has a goal to provide formal reviews and written responses to fee-based Wis. Admin.
Code NR 700 submittals within 60 days of receiving the applicable report. However, the DNR will work to provide you
with an expedited review of this submittal. The DNR has a goal to provide CWC with a formal review and written
response within 30 days of receiving the Report, by December 16, 2023.

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 11:56 AM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Que EI-Amin <que@scott-crawford.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Shane LaFave
<Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Lara Page
<Lara@roerscompanies.com>; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Hughes, Audra A - DNR <audra.hughes@wisconsin.gov>;
Nobile, Trevor W - DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>; Robert Fedorchak <rfedorchak@patrioteng.com>

Subject: RE: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Remedial Action Options Report Review Letter

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Jane,



We have uploaded the Revised RAOR to the WDNR portal and have attached the receipt here. In addition, should there
be any issues in viewing the file, feel free to visit this link to download/review: 2] 0241263675 Revised RAOR
20231116.pdf. We would greatly appreciate an expedited review of this submittal.

Thank you,

Angy K. Singh, Ph.D.

Director of Business Development | angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com
262.821.1171 (p) | 414.232.2420 (cell)

www.ksinghengineering.com

KSingh

From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 3:33 PM

To: Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>

Cc: Que EI-Amin <gque@scott-crawford.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Shane LaFave
<Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Lara Page
<Lara@roerscompanies.com>; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Hughes, Audra A - DNR <audra.hughes@wisconsin.gov>;
Nobile, Trevor W - DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Remedial Action Options Report Review Letter
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Hi Angy — Thank you for your email. As a reminder, the DNR has a goal to provide a review and written response within
60 days of receiving a report with its applicable technical assistance fee. The DNR will work to provide an expedited
review and response to the revised RAOR for CWC East Block, as may be feasible depending on work load, work
schedules, and the content of the report. Please include a requested DNR review timeline within the forthcoming RAOR.

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Jane Pfeiffer
Phone: (414) 435-8021
jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov

From: Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:29 AM

To: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Que EI-Amin <que@scott-crawford.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Shane LaFave
<Shane@roerscompanies.com>; Hoverman, Robert R - DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Lara Page
<Lara@roerscompanies.com>; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com; Hughes, Audra A - DNR <audra.hughes@wisconsin.gov>;
Nobile, Trevor W - DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Remedial Action Options Report Review Letter




CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Jane,

We would like to request an extension for our submittal of the revised Remedial Action Options Report. If we could have
an additional ten days to submit, that would be greatly appreciated.

Also, we would like to know if review of the revised RAOR could be expedited with a technical assistance fee. We look
forward to hearing from you and appreciate your consideration of these requests.

Thank you,

Angy K. Singh, Ph.D.

Director of Business Development | angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com
262.821.1171 (p) | 414.232.2420 (cell)

www.ksinghengineering.com
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From: Pfeiffer, Jane K - DNR <jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Thursday, September 7, 2023 4:52 PM

To: Shane LaFave <Shane@roerscompanies.com>

Cc: Que ElI-Amin <gque@scott-crawford.com>; Pratap Singh <psingh@ksinghengineering.com>; Robert Reineke
<rreineke@ksinghengineering.com>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Hoverman, Robert R -
DNR (Rob) <robert.hoverman@wisconsin.gov>; Lara Page <Lara@roerscompanies.com>; Lauren.Harpke@quarles.com;
Angy Singh <angy.singh@ksinghengineering.com>; Hughes, Audra A - DNR <audra.hughes@wisconsin.gov>; Nobile,
Trevor W - DNR <Trevor.Nobile@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Community Within the Corridor - East Block (02-41-263675) - Remedial Action Options Report Review Letter
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Hi Shane — Please see attached letter.

Also, please note that | will be out of work status Monday, September 11, 2023 — Friday, September 15, 2023. If you or
your team needs DNR assistance during this time period, you may contact Pamela Mylotta at (414) 374-2423 or at
Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov.

Thank you, Jane

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Jane K. Pfeiffer

Hydrogeologist - Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (414) 435-8021

jane.pfeiffer@wisconsin.gov
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